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August 19, 2015

Bureau of Safety and Envrenmantal Enforcoment (B:2E)
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement R E C E i V E D
Gulf of Mexico OCS Regional Field Operations
1201 Elmwood Park Bivd. AUG 2 1 2015
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394
Office of Field Operations
Attn: Pipeline Section (GE 1035A) Pipeline Section

Completion Report
Right-of-Way Pipeline Decommissioning by Removal
Segment 18446, ST 51 Capped End, OCS-G-01240, to ST 51 CD, OCS-G-01240

Greetings:

In accordance with 30 CFR 250.1753. Chevron U.S.A. Inc. is submitting written notification that the
decommissioning by removal of right-of-way pipeline segment 18446 was completed on August 14,
2015.

Segment 1.D. Length | Service From To Completion
(inches) | (feet) ) Date
18446 6 1,996 olL ST 51 Capped end | OCS-G-01240 ST 51CD | OCS-G-01240 | 8/14/2015

Right of way pipeline segment 18446 was removed in its entirety, in accordance with our application,
dated January 27, 2014, with additional information provided March 13, 2014, and April 22, 2014,
which was approved by the Pipeline Section May 19, 2014.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (985) 773-1723 or
DustinBlack @chevron.com.

Sincerely,
Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

o) Wil

Dustin Black
Project Manager
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